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Rhonda P. Merritt . Suite 700
Lavs{ & Govemment' Affairs ) 101 N. Monroe St,
Assistant Vice President ~ Florida Tallahassee, FL. 32301
850 425-6342

FAX: 850 425-6361
March 14, 2000

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director
Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

RE: Docket 000012-TL

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Confirming my March 8, 2000, E-mail message to Mr. Victor Cordiano, AT&T's letters
dated June 1, 1999, July 30, 1999, and September 30, 1999, are no longer confidential

and the confidential classification may be removed. The filing numbers in the FPSC
CASR system are 11877-99 and 11878-99.

Sincerely,

L honday Mennctle
Rhonda P. Merritt

cc: Victor Cordiano
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